KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH
144 North Binkley Street » Soldotna, Alaska 99669-7520
Toll free within the Borough (800) 438-4441 » Fax (907) 714-2373
www.borough.kenai.ak.us/purchasing

MIKE NAVARRE

BOROUGH MAYOR
MEMORANDUM

TO: Mike Navarre, Mayor

. 1
THRU: Valentina Sustaita, Acting Purchasing & Contracting Director (} M'&\

FROM: Kevin Lyon, Capital Projects DirectoW
DATE:

September 4, 2015

SUBJECT: Authorization to Award Contract for Seldovia School Container Welding Shop

The Purchasing and Contracting Office formally solicited and received bids for the Seidovia School
Container Welding Shop. Bid packets were released on August 6, 2015 and the Invitation to Bid was
advertised in the Peninsula Clarion and the Homer News on August 6, 2015.

The project consists of the construction of a vocational welding shop constructed from a 40° X 8’ Cube

Connex. Contractor shall transport and set-up finished container welding shop at Seldovia School in
Seldovia, Alaska.

On the due date of August 31, 2015 ten (10) bids were received and reviewed to ensure that all the

specifications and delivery schedules were met. The low bid of $50,246.00 was submitted by SBR
Services, LLC, Palmer, Alaska.,

Your approval for this bid award is hereby requested. Funding for this project is in account number
400.74010.D056M.43011.
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Acct. No. 400.74010.D056M.43011
Amount $50,246.00
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KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH
PURCHASING & CONTRACTING

BID TAB FOR: ITB16-006 Seldovia School Container Welding Shop

CONTRACTOR LOCATION BASE BID
Coldfoot Environmental Anchorage, Alaska $121,100.00
Diversi-Tech Montreal, Canada $78,200.00
Olgoonik Development Anchorage, Alaska $117,000.00
MB General Confractor Anchorage, Alaska $126,954.00
SBR Services Palmer, Alaska $50,246.00
H&K Sheet Metal Anchorage, Alaska $77,465.00
Mechanical Builders Anchorage, Alaska $75,302.23
Holden Company Soldotna, Alaska $81,147.00
Tesla Electric Anchorage, Alaska $79,336.50
Orion Construction Anchorage, Alaska $74,800.00

DUE DATE: August 31, 2015 @ 2:00 PM

KPB OFFICIAL: C/ M c/fj

Valentina Sustaita, Acting Purchasing & Contracting Director
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